

Ramanpreet Kaur

Chicago, IL 60659

ramanjhavar314@gmail.com

+1 312 785 1752

Licensed RN with 3 years of clinical and 1 year of teaching and 3 years customer service experience seeking to ensure high quality care at your hospital in a nursing role. Proven to ably handle any medical emergency or situation, with the requisite skillset to perform under pressure. Excellent interpersonal skills, and a dedicated worker with a sense of purpose.

Work Experience

RN Telemetry

Thorek Memorial Hospital - Chicago, IL

April 2021 to Present

I currently working in the Med- Sur Tele unit .Applying so many nursing skills. Working as team member.

GMHBC Clerk

Jewel-Osco Drug - Chicago, IL

2017 to 2021

Provide positive, fair and friendly customer service.

- Resolves customer issues and answers questions.
- Stocking and managing over the counter drugs.

Staff Nurse

Civil Hospital - Gurdaspur, IN

2015 to 2016

Monitored assigned patients, updating information on vital signs and progress of treatment.

- Documented data related to patient care, assessment results, interventions, medications, patient responses, or treatment changes.
- Performed NG tube insertion and feeding, wound dressing, suctioning, experience in working with patients on contact and air-airborne precautions.
- Administered blood product and intravenous medications.
- collaborated with other healthcare professionals to plan, manage, and assess patient treatments in the emergency ICU with a bed capacity of 22 patients including isolation rooms (8 beds).
- Provide health education to patients.

Clinical Instructor

School of Nursing India

2014 to 2015

Educated ANM, GNM students about maternal and child health concepts.

- Worked as a class coordinator for 50 students.
- Demonstrate the clinical procedures.

Education

BSN nursing

Skills

- Patient Assessment
- Safe Patient Transfers
- Microsoft Office
- Wound Care
- Decision Making
- IV drug therapy and management
- Crisis management
- Team Leadership
- Infection control
- Trilingual (English, Hindi, Punjabi)
- Tube Feeding
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse Illinois Board of Nursing (2021)

Present

Basic Life Support (BLS) Certified, American Heart Association (2021)

Present

Registered Nurse Punjab India (2013)